
RE: 4/8/2022 Birdsong, Candia TOUR ONLY
From Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, partners

<partners@stayskyvc.com>
Date 07/04/2022 06:37

Yes, she did 


-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com> 

Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 10:37 AM

To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: Re: 4/8/2022 Birdsong, Candia TOUR ONLY


Kathleen,


Did this client tour today????  She told us she was there today?


Michele

On 23/02/2022 11:13, Miriam Melendez wrote:

Confirmed Tour Only  #107174 4/8/22 @ 7:30am



-----Original Message-----

From: partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 3:06 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com; Kathleen Semmler 

<kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: RE: 4/8/2022 Birdsong, Candia TOUR ONLY



Confirmed Tour Only @107174 @ 7:30am



-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 1:11 PM

To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners 

<partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: 4/8/2022 Birdsong, Candia TOUR ONLY



Plese book this tour.



Thanks

Michele
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